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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  April 29, 2019 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  4536 Oceanview Restaurant 

 
Requested 
Action: 

Reinstatement, renewal, and transfer of license; approval of 1st and 2nd waivers 

  
Statutory 
and 
Regulatory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 
 
AS 04.11.040(a):  “A license issued under this title may not be transferred to another 
person except with the written consent of the board.” 
 
AS 04.11.540: “…If a complete application for renewal has not been filed by 
February 28 or the required fees and the penalty fees have not been paid by that 
date, the license expires at 12:00 midnight February 28.” 
 
3 AAC 304.160(f): “The board will deny a request for reinstatement submitted 
under (e) of this section if 

(1) the license became available in accordance with 3 AAC 304.100(2) and was 
issued to a different applicant, unless the limit of licenses under AS 04.11.400 
has not been reached; or 
(2) the board finds that the failure to timely file or pay was caused by 

(A) the licensee's failure to notify the board of a change of the licensee's 
mailing address; 
(B) a transfer of ownership of the business for which the license was issued 
without written approval of the board in violation of AS 04.11.040; 
(C) a lease of the licensed business to another person in violation of AS 
04.11.450(c); or 
(D) any other action of the licensee whether active or tacit that the board 
finds constitutes a failure to lawfully operate the business for which the 
license was issued.” 

  
Staff Rec.: Evaluate reinstatement request in accordance with 3 AAC 304.160(f) 
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Background:  During the last renewal period for the 2017/2018 licensing period, it came to 
AMCO’s attention that the licensee had transferred ownership of the license without board 
approval. The licensee was informed by email on February 17, 2017, that there were some 
corrections required on his renewal application and that a transfer application was required as well. 
The licensee did not submit the corrections or the transfer application. However the AMCO staff 
member also did not follow up—an expiration letter was never sent to the licensee and the license 
was never expired in the database. Technically this license expired in the spring of 2017. An 
expiration and cessation of operations letter was sent on January 24, 2019. 
 
Because the license was never expired in the database, a 2019/2020 renewal application was sent to 
the licensee who apparently had been operating for all of 2017 and 2018, at which time this situation 
came to light. 
 
The licensee has submitted a request for reinstatement, a transfer application to transfer ownership 
from Luis Orta to Oceanview Restaurant, LLC, a complete renewal application, waiver applications 
for 2017 and 2018, and all required fees. 
 
 
Attachments: Request for Reinstatement 
  Transfer Application 
  Renewal Application  
  Waiver Applications 

  
















































































